

RE: Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel_MN Order 20161019

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Provis, Ian (TBS)" <ian.provis@ontario.ca>, "Stuckless, Sharon (TBS)" <sharon.stuckless@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Smith, Wendy-Anne (TBS)" <wendy-anne.smith@ontario.ca>, "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)" <mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Oct 2016 13:55:23 -0400

The number of members should be 4, inclusive of the chair.

Cindy

From: Provis, Ian (TBS)
Sent: October-28-16 1:33 PM
To: Stuckless, Sharon (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Smith, Wendy-Anne (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel_MN Order 20161019

Here is an updated Ministers order – to reflect 3 – It does not need to be translated to French

I will send all the completed documents to legal tonight